
1

Attachments: Exhibit 1.pdf

From: jason@mfosterlaw.com [mailto:jason@mfosterlaw.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2018 5:34 PM 
To: Van Eschen, John 
Subject: Revised Service Offerings of Assist Wireless 

Mr. Van Eschen, 

I represent Assist Wireless, LLC, an ETC designated by the Public Service Commission of the State of Missouri on 
November 7, 2011 in File No. RA-2011-0384. On December 1, 2018, Assist will revise its offerings to meet the FCC’s 
new minimum service standards as required in the FCC’s 2016 Lifeline Order. Please see attached Exhibit 1 for Assist’s 
new offerings. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Jason A. Danowsky 
Attorney at Law 
FosterLaw 
904 West Ave. Ste. 107 
Austin, TX 78701 
(512) 708-8700
(512) 697-0058 fax
jason@mfosterlaw.com
mfosterlaw.com

This electronic communication (including any attached document) may contain privileged and/or confidential information. This 
communication is intended only for the use of indicated e-mail addressees. If you are not an intended recipient of this communication, 
please be advised that any disclosure, dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use of this communication or any attached 
document is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail 
and promptly destroy all electronic and printed copies of this communication and any attached document. 

Received 
Nov 1, 2018 
Data Center 

Missouri Public 
Service Commission



Tariff $9.25 $10.25 $15.25 $19.25

Lifeline-Discounted Price Free $1.00 $6.00 $10.00
Non-Discounted Price $9.25 $10.25 $15.25 $19.25

Talk 1,000            1,000            1,000               1,000               
Text 500               Unlimited Unlimited Unlimited

 Data 50mb 50mb 500mb 1GB

Non Tribal

PROPOSED PLANS AS OF 12/1/18




